Lucy Flores Mendez
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From: Jayne Mercer
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2016 2:45 PM
To: Mary Starrett; Allen Springer; Stan Primozich
Cc: Lucy Flores Mendez; Laura Tschabold
Subject: Homeland Security Grant Program 2016
Attachments: FY 2016 Summary.xlsx

Commissioners,

At the informal session on Tuesday January 12" three grant applications will be submitted for your consideration. The
grants are requesting funding from the Oregon Emergency Management State Homeland Security Grant Program. As a
reminder, each jurisdiction within the county can apply, however the county acts as the organizing body to submit the
applications. Three jurisdictions seek to submit applications:

1. Yamhill County Emergency Management (Portable Shelters) $39,331

2. City of McMinnville (Trailers for CERT team) $23,200

3. City of Yamhill (Long-Range Emergency Preparedness Planning) $37,500
| will have attached a concise spreadsheet with information about each application for your consideration on Tuesday.
However, this request is simply for the “grant package” approval, there is no ranking that needs to occur at the county

level.

Lucy, I will have two copies of the signature page for you, one will be for your records the other will be submitted with
the application package.

Thank you!

Jayne
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FY2016 State Homeland Security Grant Program Application Summary

Funding Request

Brief Project Summary

1) Yambhill County Emergency
Management

$39,331.00

Application requests funding for two mobile shelters; Deployed Logix
Field Operations Shelters. The shelters will support and enhance existing
Operational Coordination capabilities for YCARES, YCCERT and YCSO SAR.
The portable shelters will allow these groups to sustain and imporve their
response to planned events as well as catastrophic incidents.

2) City of McMinnville, CERT

$23,200.00

Application requests funding for the city's long-range emergency
preparedness planning. They have identified at phased approach that has
four components, the first of which was funded in last year's grant cycle,
this application is for the remaining three components: development of
"jutin time" job aides; workshop for EOC staff to review working aids, job
books, IS flows and EOC staff training; tabletop exercise.

3) City of Yamhill

$37,500.00

Application requests funding for McMinnville CERT to complete the
request made last year, funding one utility trailer and equipment and
trianing for an additional 50 volunteers. After a signed MOU the trailer
would be a shared resource with YCCERT.

$100,031.00




FY2016 STATE HOMELAND SECURITY

GRANT PROGRAM
COMBINED COVERSHEET

(see page 6 of application instructions)

Combine all sub-applicant requests within your county or tribe on
this coversheet

County or Tribe Applicant: _Yamhill County

Address:_535 NE Fifth Street, McMinnville, OR 97128

Contact: Sue Lamb

Phone number: (503) 434-7340 e-mail: lambs@co.yamhill.or.us
Total Federal Funds Requested: $ 100,031.00

Amount Dedicated to Law Enforcement: $ 0

Project #1 $39,331.00 Project #5 $
Project #2 $23,200.00 Project #6 $
Project #3 $37,500.00 Project #7 $

Project #4 $
Total:  $100,031.00

Sub-applicant Information:

Agency Name: Yambhill County Emergency Management Total Funds Requested $39,331.00
Agency Name: City of McMinnville Total Funds Requested $23,200.00
Agency Name: City of Yamhill Total Funds Requested $37,500.00
Agency Name: Total Funds Requested $___
Agency Name: Total Funds Requested $__
Agency Name: Total Funds Requested $__
Agency Name: Total Funds Requested $_
Agency Name: Total Funds Requested $__
Agency Name: Total Funds Requested $__
Agency Name: Total Funds Requested $__
Total Requested $100,031.00
Yamhill County/Tribe is in support of the four local projects identified in the

State Program Guidance document being managed by Oregon Office of Emergency Management.

Authorized Official for the Agency: Mary Starrett, County Commissioner
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